From: Cunningham, Becky C.
Sent: 4/30/2010 8:59:22 AM

To: Howard, Robert T (GT&D)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RTHC)

Cec: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: re Monday (5/4) lunch -- Frank Lindh & Robert Howard

Mr. Howard,

| just wanted to alert you that Frank will be attending an all-day meeting downtown on Monday;
initially it hadn’t been certain it would occur, but itis. Therefore | think it is unlikely Frank will be able to
meet you for lunch. Frankis currently on a flight from Washington, D.C., and | expect himto be in
touch later today so | (or he) can let you know definitely.

Becky Cunningham

Bechy Cunningham

Assistant to Frank Lindh, General Counsel

415/ 703~2128

Room 5138

bec@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Howard, Robert T (GT&D) [mailto:RTHc@Epge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Howard, Robert T (GT&D)

Subject: Updated: Frank Lindh/Bob Howard Lunch

When: Monday, May 03, 2010 12:15 PM-1:15 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Hayes Street Grill, 320 Hayes Street (between Franklin a Gough)

Frank - | made reservations for 12:15, and will have Bob meet you at the restaurant.

Redacted
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